
1  

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PUBLIC MEETING 

School Board Office 
3143 Jacklin Road 

October 22, 2019 – 7:00 p.m. 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF FIRST NATIONS TERRITORIES 
We are honoured to be meeting on the traditional territories of the Coast Salish, 
specifically Esquimalt Nation, Songhees Nation, and acknowledge the three nations SD62 
works with directly in our schools:  Scia’new Nation, Coast Salish, and T’Sou-ke Nation; 
including the West Coast Pacheedaht Nation, Nuu-chah-nulth. 
(words gifted by the three nations SD62 works with) 

 
2. AGENDA 

2.1 Call for amendments and additional items 
Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 
(Sooke) adopt the agenda of October 22, 2019 as presented (or as 
amended). 

 

3. MINUTES  

3.1 Call for amendments to minutes 
Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) 
adopt the minutes of the September 24, 2019 meeting be adopted as 
presented (or as amended). 
 

4. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

5. EDUCATIONAL PRESENTATIONS 
 
5.1 Student Trip to France & Germany – March 8-15, 2020 – John Stubbs Memorial School – Johanne 

Abbis 
5.2 Student Trip to Rome & Paris – March 16-23, 2020 – Edward Milne Secondary 

School – Sue Garat 
5.3 Student Trip to Ecuador & Galapagos – March 16-27, 2020 – Spencer Middle School – Chris 

DoSouto 
5.4 Proposed Overnights and Out-Of-Province School Trips 2019/20 
5.5 SD 62 and the Equity Scan Process & Emerging Actions to Respond to Goals of Reconciliation –

Aboriginal Education 
 

6. CORRESPONDENCE & DELEGATIONS  
6.1 Correspondence  

a. SD61 Board of Education-Climate Action Letter 



2  

 

b. Bruce Batchelor - Daily Commute Pilot Project Invitation Letter 
c. Todd Stone – Private Members Bill Vaping Letter 

 
6.2 Standing Delegations (STA, CUPE, PVP, SPEAC, CPF, Students) – 5 minutes each 

 
6.3 Public Delegations – No delegations 

 
7. FINANCE, FACILITIES AND SERVICES 

7.1 Recommendation:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) 
receive the report from the Resources Committee meeting of October 8, 
2019. 

7.2 Naming of Schools Process – Scott Stinson 
 

8. EDUCATION PROGRAM 
8.1 Report on the Education-Policy Committee – Meeting of October 1, 2019 

Recommendation:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) 
approve the BAA Course Percussion Ensemble 11A. 
Recommendation:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) 
adopt the draft new Policy C-426 “Provision of Menstrual Products”. 
Recommendation: That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) give 
Notice of Motion to draft new Policy and Regulations B-135 “Sponsorships and 
Donations”. 
Recommendation:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) 
recognize and honour the relationship that exists between SD 62 and the 
Pacheedaht Nation by endorsing the proposed Local Education Agreement. 
Recommendation:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) 
receive the report from the Education-Policy Committee meeting of October 1, 
2019.  
 

 
9. STUDENTS 

9.1 Final 2019/20 Student Enrollment – Paul Block 
 

10. FOUNDATIONS & GOVERNANCE 
10.1 Strategic Planning – Year 2 Action Plan – Scott Stinson 

 
11. ADMINISTRATION 

11.1 Family of Schools Update – Edward Milne Family – Stephanie Hedley-Smith 
 

12. PERSONNEL 
 

13. UPCOMING EVENTS 
 13.1 Vancouver Island School Trustees Association Meeting – October 25-26, 2019 

 
14. FUTURE ITEMS 

 
15. QUESTION PERIOD 

Members of the public have the opportunity to ask questions related to agenda items discussed at 
tonight’s meeting.  Questions will be brief and directed to the Chair. 
 

16. ADJOURNMENT 



1  

 

 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

PUBLIC MEETING 
School Board Office 
3143 Jacklin Road 

September 24, 2019 – 7:00 p.m. 

 
 

TRUSTEES:  Ravi Parmar, Board Chair Wendy Hobbs 
  Bob Phillips   Margot Swinburnson 
  Allison Watson 
 
STAFF: Scott Stinson, Superintendent 
  Harold Cull, Secretary-Treasurer 

  Stephanie Hedley-Smith, Associate Superintendent 
  Dave Strange, Associate Superintendent 

Paul Block, Associate Superintendent 
  Dan Haley, Executive Director, Human Resources 
 
REGRETS  Dianna Seaton, Vice-Chair  

Bob Beckett 
 
SECRETARY: Kristina Ross 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
There were 7 people in attendance. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 7:06 p.m. 
 
Ravi Parmar acknowledged the traditional territories of the First Nations. 

 
2. AGENDA 

2.1 Call for amendments and additional items 
 

129.  MOVED Margot Swinburnson/Allison Watson 
That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) adopt the agenda of 
September 24, 2019 as presented. 
CARRIED 

 
3. MINUTES 

3.1 Call for amendments to minutes 
 

130. MOVED Allison Watson/Wendy Hobbs 



2  

 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) adopt the 
minutes of the June 25, 2019 meeting as presented. 
CARRIED 

 
4. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

There were no informational items presented. 
 
5. EDUCATIONAL PRESENTATIONS 
5.1 Student Trip to Athens, Greece – March 18-28, 2020 – Royal Bay Secondary School – Angela Puszka 

Angela Puszka presented the student trip to Athens, Greece. 
 
131.  MOVED Bob Phillips/Wendy Hobbs 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) approve the Royal Bay 
Secondary School trip to Athens, Greece from March 18-28, 2020, subject to the 
oversight and direction of the Superintendent’s office. 
CARRIED 

 
6. CORRESPONDENCE & DELEGATIONS 
6.1 Correspondence 

 There were no pieces of correspondence discussed. 
 

6.2 Standing Delegations (STA, CUPE, PVP, SPEAC, CPF, Students) – 5 minutes each 
 

STA – Jennifer Anderson 
Jennifer Anderson spoke regarding the safety of STA members, the upcoming visits of Trustees to school 
sites, and the staffing of the Labour Relations Manager’s position. 

 
CUPE – Amber Leonard 
Amber Leonard recognized the SD 62 All Staff Day, transport safety and security upgrades and appreciates the 
District continuing to address the safety needs of the students and drivers.  
 
PVP – Scott Manning 
Scott Manning recognized the facilities team for their work on his school’s start-up and gave an overview of 
important dates to remember. 

 
SPEAC – Melanie Armstrong 
No representative from SPEAC present. 

 
Canadian Parents for French – Amanda Culver 
Amanda Culver provided an overview of the program and indicated that the local chapter is currently recruiting 
volunteers; its next meeting is scheduled for October 1, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. 
 

6.3 Public Delegations 
There were no public delegations. 
 

7. FINANCE, FACILITIES AND SERVICES 
7.1 Report on the Resources Committee – Meeting of September 17, 2019 

Highlights from the Resources Committee meeting of September 17, 2019 were summarized. 
 
132. MOVED Allison Watson/Wendy Hobbs 



3  

 

The Resource Committee recommends the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) direct staff 
to review the following areas of transportation and report back to the Resources Committee in 
November 2019:   
▪ Administration and/or ridership fees; 
▪ Walk limits (urban/rural) of specific routes; 
▪ Pick up and drop off areas; and 
▪ Routes to bus stops (must be safe/efficient). 
CARRIED 

 
133. MOVED Wendy Hobbs/Margot Swinburnson 

The Resources Committee recommends the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) approve 
and sign the Goudy Field Use Agreement as presented to the Board at its September 24, 2019 meeting. 
CARRIED 

 
134.  MOVED Wendy Hobbs/Margot Swinburnson 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the report from the 
Resources Committee meeting of September 17, 2019. 
CARRIED 
 

7.2 Report on the Audit Committee – Meeting of September 17, 2019 
Highlights from the Audit Committee meeting of September 17, 2019 were summarized. 

 
135. MOVED Wendy Hobbs/Bob Phillips 

The Audit Committee recommends the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) 
approve the audited financial statements for the year ending June 30, 2019 as presented at the 
September 17, 2019 Audit Committee meeting. 
CARRIED 

 
136.  MOVED Wendy Hobbs/Bob Phillips 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the report from the Audit Committee 
meeting of September 17, 2019. 
CARRIED 

 
8. EDUCATION PROGRAM 
8.1 Report on the Education-Policy Committee – Meeting of September 10, 2019 

The report from the Education-Policy Committee was presented. 
 

Staff continue to work on a draft version of the Sponsorships and Donations Policy and regulations.  
Trustees confirmed that the policy direction being taken is consistent with Board intent.  The 
Education Policy Committee intends to give notice of motion at the next Board of Education 
Meeting in October 2019. 

 
137.  MOVED Bob Phillips/Margot Swinburnson 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) give Notice of Motion to draft new 
Policy C-426-Provision of Menstrual Products. 
CARRIED 

 
138. MOVED Bob Phillips/Margot Swinburnson 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the report from the 
Education-Policy Committee meeting of September 10, 2019. 
CARRIED 



4  

 

 
8.2    International Program Travel to China  

Scott Stinson provided an update to School Board members on the status of international travel to   
China.   

 
9. STUDENTS 
9.1 Enrollment Update-as at September 20, 2019 
 Paul Block provided an update on SD 62 enrollment numbers: 

 
9.2 Student Reporting Pilot Update for 19/20 

Paul Block provided an update to Trustees.  The Ministry’s survey development and approval process has been 
slightly delayed; as a result, the Ministry is moving the survey launch to the first week of October 2019.   

 
10. FOUNDATIONS & GOVERNANCE 
10.1 Board’s Annual Work Plan 
 Scott Stinson provided an overview of the Board’s Annual Work Plan. 
 
10.2 Board and Committee Meeting Dates 
 Scott Stinson provided an overview of the upcoming Board and Committee Meeting dates. 
 
10.3 BCSTA Review of School Site Acquisition Charges 

Board Chair, Ravi Parmar, currently sits on the BCSTA Capital Working Group.  He provided discussion 
surrounding land acquisitions and charges. 

 
139. MOVED Margot Swinburnson/Allison Watson 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) endorse the nine 
recommendations outlined in the BCSTA Capital Working Group SSAC Discussion Paper. 
CARRIED 

 
11. ADMINISTRATION 
11.1 Superintendent’s Report – Scott Stinson 

Scott provided a verbal report to the Board on meetings, staffing updates and events over the last month. 
 

12. PERSONNEL 
No personnel matters were discussed. 

 
13. UPCOMING EVENTS 
13.1 Start the Conversation – Brain Injury & Mental Health Conference – October 10, 2019, Belmont 
 
13.2 Joint Partner Liaison Meeting (Chairs, Superintendents, Secretary-Treasurers, Ministry of Education) 

on October 18, 2019 
 
14. FUTURE ITEMS 

No future items were discussed. 
 
15. QUESTION PERIOD 

Members of the public posed questions to the Board. 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:48p.m. 



5  

 

 
Certified Correct: 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________  _________________________________ 
Chairperson of the Board   Secretary-Treasurer 





































































 

1  

 

 

Committee Report of Decisions/Discussions 
Resources Committee Meeting 

October 8, 2019 
 

 
Attendees: 
Dianna Seaton, Trustee (Committee Chair) 
Allison Watson, Trustee (Committee Member) 
Ravi Parmar, Trustee 
Ed Berlando, STA 
Amanda Dowhy, SPEAC 
Krista Leakey, SPVPA 
 
Staff: 
Harold Cull, Secretary Treasurer 
 
 
1 Territorial Acknowledgement 

 
Dianna Seaton, Committee Chair, called the meeting to order and read the acknowledgement of the first 
nations’ territories. 
 
 
4.1 Transportation Review Modelling 
 

• The Committee reviewed and discussed the proposed Transportation Review model presented by staff 

• The intent of the review was to ensure the model meets the needs of the Committee and Board prior 

to embarking on the work 

• The highlights of the discussion were: 

o The District needs to ensure a fee waiver process is defined and implemented if fees are to be 

charged 

o The Committee wanted clarification on the field trip costs as identified on the 17/18 

Transportation Survey 

o It may be prove difficult to measure the impacts on service levels if any of the reviewed 

principles are changed 

• Harold will forward a copy of the materials to the stakeholder reps for distribution to their members 

(including students) 

• The Committee supported the draft model for staff to begin the review work on 

 
 
 



 

2  

 

 
 
 

4.2 Enrolment & School Capacity Update 
 

• The Committee was provided an update on the latest enrolment numbers (as at Sept 30) and how 

those numbers (represented as head count) compare to the school capacities and Long Range Facilities 

Plan estimates 

• The District continues to grow at a rapid pace and the pressures on the system remain in the areas 

identified in the District’s Capital Plan submission of June 30, 2019 

• Staff will continue to monitor these numbers to ensure the June 2020 Capital Plan submission 

addresses the capital needs of the District 

 

 

4.3 Capital Planning Update 

 

• Staff provided an update on the latest capital projects (RBSS Expansion and West Langford Elementary 

and Middle schools) 

• The RBSS Expansion continues to be on schedule and budget as we close in on substantial completion 

scheduled for August 2020 

• The West Langford projects’ civil work will be tendered this week and at this point in the project, 

creates the greatest risk of the project 

• Staff have taken feedback received on the initial site plan and incorporated it into the tender 

documents being released 

• The Capital Planning governance framework was also reviewed along with a presentation provided to 

the consultation groups outlining the educational and space needs of the District 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

3  

 

 
 
 



1  

 

 

 
RESOURCES COMMITTEE 

School Board Office 
3143 Jacklin Road 

October 8, 2019 – 7:00 p.m. 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF FIRST NATIONS TERRITORIES 

We are honoured to be meeting on the traditional territories of the Coast Salish, 
specifically Esquimalt Nation, Songhees Nation, and acknowledge the three nations SD62 
works with directly in our schools:  Scia’new Nation, Coast Salish, and T’Sou-ke Nation; 
including the West Coast Pacheedaht Nation, Nuu-chah-nulth. 
(words gifted by the three nations SD62 works with) 

 
2. REPORT 

 
3. PRESENTATIONS (10 min.) 

 
4. NEW BUSINESS 

4.1 Transportation Review Modelling 
4.2 Enrolment & School Capacity Update 
4.3 Capital Planning Update  

 
5. ADJOURNMENT 
 
6. NEXT MEETING DATE:  November 12, 2019 



1  

 

 

Committee Report of Decisions/Discussions 
Resources Committee Meeting 

September 17, 2019 
 

 
Attendees: 
Dianna Seaton, Trustee (Committee Chair) 
Wendy Hobbs, Trustee (Committee Member) 
Allison Watson, Trustee (Committee Member) 
Ravi Parmar, Trustee 
Bob Phillips, Trustee 
Maggie Clark, CUPE 
Ed Berlando, STA 
Amanda Dowhy, SPEAC 
Krista Leakey, SPVPA 
 
Staff: 
Scott Stinson, Superintendent & CEO 
Harold Cull, Secretary Treasurer 
Tracey Syrota, Transportation Manager 
 
 
1. Territorial Acknowledgement 
 
Dianna Seaton, Committee Chair, called the meeting to order and read the acknowledgement of the first 
nations’ territories. 
 
Dianna welcomed everybody to the meeting and asked for introductions to be made of each of the attendees 
and staff. 
 
 
2. Report from June Meeting 
 
The report from the Committee’s June 2019 meeting, that was received by the Board later that month, was 
attached as part of the meeting materials. 
 
 
4. New Business 
 
4a. Transportation Update and Review 
 
Tracey Syrota, Transportation Manager gave members of the Resource Committee an update regarding the 
start up for the year.  Last year SD62 had 4000 student riders, this year that number is 4300 with transportation 
still receiving applications from families.  Transportation staff and drivers felt that the start-up of the school 
year was relatively smooth although there were some buses in overload situations (this stemmed from 



2  

 

students riding on incorrect routes).  Those situations have been dealt with and routes will continue to be 
reviewed as necessary. 
 
Tracey provided some initial thoughts on items that her team may evaluate in the future, these included:    

 
• Potential Web-based software system-shared services model which will have an interface with a parent 

portal; 
• GPS tracking of buses; and 
• Bell time study. 

 
Tracey also provided an update on the Transportation Safety Committee Recommendations.  The 
Transportation team: 
  

1) has installed internal and external cameras on 27 of our 41 buses; 
2) will continue to update the bus driver’s manual; 
3) will start the Provincial School Bus Driver Training Program (module 1 of 7); and 
4) will produce messaging surrounding 2019 National School Bus Safety Week which runs from October 

21-25.  
 
The Board’s transportation principles were introduced and discussion included whether or not the Board would 
like to staff to review these principles.   
 
The Resource Committee recommends the Board of Education direct staff to review the following areas of 
transportation and report back to the Resource Committee in November:   

 
a) Administration and/or ridership fees; 
b) Walk limits (urban/rural) of specific routes; 
c) Pick up and drop off areas; and 
d) Routes to bus stops (must be safe/efficient). 

 
If supported by the Board, Harold Cull with provide an interim report in October 2019 to Resource Committee 
members with regards to progress and the proposed modelling of these items. 
 
Ravi Parmar provided a briefing to the members of the BC Transit Committee.  There may be an opportunity to 
work with BC Transit in the future to improve the service to SD 62 students.  
 
4b. Goudy Field Use Agreement 
 
Scott Stinson provided an update on the Goudy Field Use Agreement.  When the City of Langford replaced its 
turf at Goudy Field and donated the used turf to SD62, it became necessary to revise the current joint use 
agreement.  Revision of the policy has occurred, however Resource Committee members required further 
information on the booking procedures and Scott confirmed the current practice has been working for the 
school in this regard.  
 
The Resource Committee recommends the Board of Education approve and sign the Goudy Field Use 
Agreement as presented to the Board at their September 24, 2019 meeting. 
 
 
 
4c. 18/19 Year End Financial Position 
 



3  

 

Harold provided a 18/19 year-end financial position to Resource Committee members: 
• The accumulated surplus as at June 30, 2019 was $4.716 m of which $.223 m is restricted for 

specific uses (school generated and supply funds) and $1.839 m that was committed but not 
expensed by June 30; 

• This leaves a balance of $2.654 m or 2.34% of the operating budget as the amount of the District’s 
financial reserve;  

• Board policy allows for a total reserve amount of 2% so the District is currently $.364 m over the 
allowable amount; 

• The Audit Committee discussed that the Ministry’s recommendation is to have a reserve of up to 4% of 
operating expenses so the District is well within that amount; and 

• Staff recommend to retain this amount in the reserve until government’s recommendations for the 
Funding Formula Review are known. 

 
4d. Capital Planning Structure and Update 
 
Staff discussed the capital planning governance structure that was provided to the Committee and Board in 
June. It includes: 

• Board Oversight; 
• Capital Steering Committee; 
• Capital Project Working Groups:  

 West Langford Elementary; 
 West Langford Middle School;  
 Royal Bay Expansion; and 
 Future Projects. 

 
Harold spoke to details regarding the West Langford Builds: 

• HCMA Architects have been selected (from the District approved list of architects) to design               
both the middle and elementary school at West Langford; 

• Staff in consultation with HCMA are planning for location of schools, fields, parking lots, bus 
stops; 

• Each school will be a separate building with separate fields and parking lots (the bus loop will 
• be shared);  
• Site planning will continue for the next month or so at which time we hope to tender the 

contract for the civil work (blasting and elevations); and 
• Designs for the schools will continue and we hope to tender the construction portion of the 

work by the spring which could lead to construction beginning in the summer of 2020. 
 

Meeting adjourned at 8:44. 



1  

 

 

Committee Info Note 
Resources Committee Meeting 

October 8, 2019 
Agenda Item:  4a Transportation Review Modelling 

 
 

Introduction 
 
• At their September meeting, the Committee discussed and recommended to the Board that staff 

conduct a review of the Board’s transportation principles  
 

• The Board agreed and passed the following motion on September 25, 2019: 
 

The Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) directs staff to review the following areas of 
transportation and report back to the Resources Committee in November 2019:   

 Administration and/or ridership fees; 
 Walk limits (urban/rural) of specific routes; 
 Pick up and drop off areas; and 
 Routes to bus stops (must be safe/efficient). 

 
Proposed Model 

 
• Prior to beginning the work, staff would like to provide the Committee with a proposed model to 

review and consider to ensure that the information brought back meets the needs of the District 
 

• The highlights of the model for each principle include: 
 

a) Initial Questions 
b) Data Sources 
c) Measurable Impacts 
d) Recommendations 

 
• By agreeing on the model prior to starting the work, staff will be able to conduct the necessary 

work and present a meaningful document to the Committee for discussion 
 

• A sample model outline is attached for discussion purposes 
 
• An overarching question for the Committee would be is there any interest in asking our 

stakeholders, outside of the Committee meeting, for input at this stage of the process? 
 



SCHOOL DISTRICT SIX TWO (SOOKE) 
TRANSPORTATION REVIEW – PROPOSED MODEL 

 
FALL 2019 

Review Model Admin. Fees Ridership Fees Walk Limits Pick Up/Drop Off Areas Routes to Bus Stops 
Initial Questions 1) Do other Districts charge an admin. 

fee? 
 

2) If so, what is the average fee? 
 

3) If so, can the Transportation Grant 
from MoE still be received?  
 

4) What is the estimated impact of 
charging an admin. fee have on the # 
of riders? 
 

5) What is the estimated impact on 
service levels if the # of riders are 
reduced as a result? 
 

6) What would a fee waiver process 
look like based on financial 
situations? 

1) Do other Districts charge ridership 
fees? 
 

2) If so, what is the average fee? 
 

3) If so, what are the fees for in and 
out of catchment riders? 
 

4) If so, can the Transportation Grant 
from MoE still be received? 
 

5) What is the estimated impact of 
charging a ridership fee have on 
the # of riders? 
 

6) What is the estimated impact on 
service levels if the # of riders are 
reduced as a result? 
 

7) What would a fee waiver process 
look like based on financial 
situations? 

1) What is our District’s policy on 
walk limits? 
 

2) Do other Districts have walk 
limits that are enforced? 
 

3) Could walk limits vary from rural 
to urban routes? 
 

4) What is the estimated impact of 
enforcing walk limits have on the # 
of riders? 
 

5) What is the estimated impact on 
service levels if the # of riders are 
reduced as a result? 
 

6) What would an exemption 
process look like based on 
individual situations? 

1) Are there additional efficiencies 
to be made for collapsing pick up 
and drop off areas? 
 

2) What parameters would need to 
be set to realize those additional 
efficiencies? 
 

3) Are those parameters different 
for rural and urban routes? 
 

4) What is the estimated impact on 
service levels if efficiencies are 
found as a result? 

 
5) What is the criteria required to 

ensure safety and efficiency goals 
are met on an equitable basis? 

 

 
 

 

1) Is there work that can be done by 
the District to improve safety 
at/to: 

a. External bus stops? 
b. Internal bus stops? 
 

2) Can the existing routes be made 
more efficient and effective? 

 

3) How and when could changing 
catchment areas impact routes? 

 

4) Can changing bell times improve 
existing or proposed routes? 

 
5) What is the criteria required to 

ensure safety and efficiency goals 
are met on an equitable basis? 
 

Data Sources  Provincial SD Survey 
 Confirmation from MoE 
 Discussions with other SDs 

 Provincial SD Survey 
 Confirmation from MoE 
 Discussions with other SDs 
 Transportation software 

 Provincial SD Survey 
 Discussions with other SDs 
 Transportation software 

 Transportation software 
 Discussions with other SDs 
 Physical review of existing or 

proposed stops 

 Transportation software 
 Discussions with schools 
 Discussions with the Catchment 

Review team 
Measurable Impacts  Amount of revenue generated 

 Reduced # of riders 
 Impact on wait and ride times for 
remaining riders 

 Amount of revenue generated 
 Reduced # of riders 
 Impact on wait and ride times for 
remaining riders 

 Reduced # of riders 
 Impact on wait and ride times for 
remaining riders 

 Impact on wait and ride times  Impact on wait and ride times 

Recommendations TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD 

 



Student Transportation Survey Results 2017 / 2018

November 2010

SD 5 SD 6 SD 8 SD 10 SD 19 SD 20 SD 22 SD 23 SD 27 SD 28 SD 33 SD34 SD 35 SD 35 SD 36 SD 37 SD 38 SD 39 SD 40 SD41 SD 42 SD 43 SD 44 SD 45 SD 46 SD 47 SD 48 SD 49 SD 50 SD 51 SD 52 SD 53 SD 54 SD 57 SD 58 SD 59 SD 60 SD 61 SD 62 SD 63 SD 64 SD 67 SD 68 SD 69 SD 70 SD 71 SD 72 SD 73 SD 74 SD 75 SD 78 SD 79

SE 

Kootena

ys

Rocky 

Mnt

Kootena

y Lake

Arrow 

Lakes

Revelsto

ke

Kootena

y 

Columbi

a

Vernon
Central 

Okanagan

Cariboo-

Chilcotin
Quesnel Chilliwack Abby Langley Langley Surrey Delta Richmond Vancouver New West Burnaby Maple Ridge Coquitlam North Van West Van

Sunshine 

Coast
Powell River Sea to Sky

Central 

Coast
Haida Gwaii Boundary

Prince 

Rupert

Okanagan 

Similkimeen

Bulkley 

Valley

Prince 

George

Nicola 

Similkamee

n

Peace River 

S.

Peace River 

North
Victoria Sooke Saanich Gulf Islands

Okanagan 

Skaha
Nanaimo

Parksville 

Qualicum
Alberni

Comox 

Valley

Campbell 

River

Kamloop

s
Gold Trail Mission

Fraser 

Cascade
Cowichan

 District FTE (2017/2018)          623       8,100         22,267       4,851 14,262 18,802          3,160        3,343        10,500           9,258     15,933  6,666         7,800         

Number of Schools

Elementary 17 7 14 31 19 12 20 31 30 99 33 38 91 9 40 20 45 29 14 9 10 6 10 15 29 19 8 8 11 29 8 9 15 34 6 12 5 16

Middle 1 0 0 6 1 1 6 8 3 -            -           -            -          2 N/A -            13 -           -            -            1 (8&9) -            1.00          10 3 3 1 4 -         3 3 2 1 0 2.00           1, K to 12 0

Secondary 4 3 6 5 2 1 3 9 10 19 7 10 18 1 8 6 9 9 3 4 3 2 2 3 11 3 3 1 3 6 2 2 3 12 4 1 2 5

Total 22 10 20 22 14 29 48 43 118 40 48 109 12 48 26 67 38 17 13 14 8 12 17 50 25 14 10 18 35 13 14 20 47 10 15 8 21

Does your District have walk 

limits?
yes yes yes Yes Yes yes Yes

Yes yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No No Not in Policy Yes Yes No Yes Yes yes no Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes yes Yes yes Yes Yes yes

What are your District's walk 

limits:
 

N/A

as the crow 

flies

K - Gr 3  (Ministry 4.0) 4 2.5 2 2.4 4 4.2 4 3 3.2 3.2 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 3.2 4.0 2.0 3.2 3.2 3.2 to bus 4.0

800 meters 

to bus 4.0 2.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 3.2 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 3.2 K = 1.6 2.0

Grade 4  (Ministry 4.8 km) 4.8 2.5 2 2.4 4.8 4.8 4.8 3 3.2 3.2 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 3.2 4.8 2 3.2 4 stop 5 "    " 4.8 2.0 4.0 4.8 4.8 4.8 3.2 4.8 4 4.8 4.8 3.2 4.0 2

Grade 5  (Ministry (4.8 km) 4.8 2.5 2 2.4 4.8 4.8 4.8 3 3.2 3.2 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 3.2 4.8 2 3.2 4 4.0 to 5 "   " 4.8 2.0 4.0 4.8 4.8 4.8 3.2 4.8 4 4.8 4.8 3.2 4.0 2

Grade 6  (Ministry 4.8 km) 4.8 2.5 2 2.4 4.8 4.8 4.8 3 3.2 3.2 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 3.2 4.8 2 3.2 4 school 5 "   " 4.8 3.0 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.0 4.8 4 4.8 4.8 3.2 4.0 2

Grade 7  (Ministry 4.8 km) 4.8 2.5 2 2.4 4.8 4.8 4.8 4 3.2 3.2 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 3.2 4.8 2 3.2 4 for all 5 "   " 4.8 3.0 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.0 4.8 4 4.8 4.8 4.0 4.0 2

Grade 8  (Ministry 4.8 km) 4.8 3 3 2.4 4.8 4.8 4.8 4 3.2 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 3.2 4.8 3.2 3.2 4 5 "   " 4.8 3.0 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.0 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 4 4.8 2

Gr. 9-12  (Ministry 4.8 km) 4.8 3 3 2.4 4.8 4.8 4.8 4 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 3.2 3.2 4 5 "   " 4.8 3.0 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 4.8 4 4.8 3.5

Are Walk Limits enforced? Yes  OF yes No no if room Yes Yes

paid courtesy 

riders Yes Yes Yes Yes N/A Yes Yes No N/A Yes Yes 3.2 Yes Yes Yes Yes No Not Yet No No Yes Yes Yes yes Yes no 4.8 No Yes

Charges for students riding bus:

Charge 

out-of-

catchmen

tstudents 

only

no No

Yes only 

courtesy 

riders

Yes only 

courtesy 

riders

No

Charge 

out-of-

catchmen

t 

students 

only

Some
All Students 

Pay

AM or PM 

only

No No No No N/A No No   No No

Only 

courtesy 

riders on 

one bus 

with spare 

capacity

No No
private 

schools pay
No No No

All Students 

Free
No No No No

All Students 

Pay
No No No No Yes No No

First child/year 200 280 360 250 Regular         250 150 Courtesy riders  

Second child/year 200 280 360 250 175 250 $1.25/day $400.00

Third child/per year 100 140 360 Free 100 300 $200

Fourth child/year 0 140 360 Free n/c

Free

One trip pass No No No

All Students 

Pay
$1.5/day

Transportation Assitance 

amount provided to parents 20C/km 

$0.20 

per/kilo to 

max $10 

per/day 

plus 

$0.30 

each 

additional 

child 

per/trip Parent

yes

$0.20 

per/kilo to 

max $10 

per/day 

plus 

$0.30 

each 

additional 

child 

per/trip

Hardship 

Family

Yes $0.16 per KM Yes

Cameras installed in busses
Some 

(50%)
Yes all yes all Yes All yes

Yes all 

buses

18 

Busses

50% 5 buses No No No No N/A No Yes No No No No Most 4 buses Yes

Yes in 9 

buses and 

rotated and 

testing 2 

Dash cams 

on hiway 

buses 

No some
Yes on 2 

buses
Yes No Yes

Yes on 4 

busses
Yes 90% Yes Yes Yes Yes

GPS installed in busses

Will be 

installed 

early 

2013

Yes all yes 50% fleet yes No
No but 

planning 

to

Yes No No No No No N/A No No No No No No No 4 buses No

Yes in 10 

buses and 

rotated

No some Yes No Yes Yes No No 100% Yes Yes Yes No Yes

How bussed: Regular Students             In-house in-house In-house In-House In-house In-house In House In-house In house In-house Contract In-house No No No Contract Contract No Contract Contract In-house in house Contract In-house In-house In-house In-house In-house In-house Both in house in house In-Hou No In-house In-house

             Special Needs In-house in-hous in hous In-House In-house In-house In House In-house In house Contract Contract In-house Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Both Contract Both In-house/handidart Both Contract In-house In-house In-house In-house In-house In-house Both in house in house In-Hou In-house in-house In-house

In-house

Name of Bus Scheduling 

Software
Edulog Edulog Traversa Edulog

Transfind

er
No

Edulog 

but 

planning 

on 

switching 

to 

Traversa

EDULOG VersaTrans None N/A BusBoss N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Traversa N/A N/A N/A
Versa 

Trans
N/A

BusStops and 

soon Traversa

Traversa 

& Zonar
None None None None None None

Versa 

Trans

Versatra

s & 

Zonar

None Versatrans

Field Trip Charges

30.00 per 

hour, 0.30 

per km.

$30/hr, 

$1/km

.90/Km 

35/hr
$65per Hr

.72/km + 

33.00/hr

0.8 

$27.90

$55/hour 

reg 

$65/hour 

on 

weekend 

$85/hour/

stat

$55.00/HR

Basic prices 

are  $105-

local   $200-

further afield

$75/1st hr;

$100/2 hrs;

$30/hr after 

2 hrs

$40/Hr N/A
do not 

charge

$30.68/hr 

and 

$1.20/km

1.80/Curr - 

0.90/Extra-

Curr + 

15.50/hour

.40 / km & 

28.64 / hr, 

being 

reviewed 

this fiscal

$30/hr & 

$1.50/km (If 

trip is >100km 

charge fuel at 

cost)

$29.25/hr 

& 

$1.05/km

$27/hr     

$.55/km

$26/hr 

$.55/km

$34.50/hr 

& 

$0.75/km

$32/hr & 

$1.00/km

$35/hr & 

$0.70/km 

$40/hr in 

Pt 

Alberni

31.21/hr 

$0.64/km

$25.62/hr 

$.35/km

26/hr & 

0.50/Km
None

$65.00  hr 

plus meals
$55.00/hr

$50.00 hr driving time $35.00 hr waiting 

Person Responding to Survey
lbrown@s

d8.bc.ca

lisaphillip

s@sd20.

bc.ca

rstephens

on@sd22

.bc.ca

kieran.fahy

@sd23.bc.c

a

randy.cob

b@sd27.

bc.ca

bobpresto

@sd28.b

c.ca

wayne_wi

lliams@s

d33.bc.c

a

ron.gregoire@

abbyschools.c

a

pjohnson@s

d35.bc.ca

lebel_diane

@sd36.bc.c

a

lbach@delt

asd.bc.ca

MPalmer@

sd38.bc.ca

iwind@vsb

.bc.ca

bsommerfe

ldt@sd40.

bc.ca

kim.kenner

@sd41.bc.

ca

Paul_Harris

on@sd42.c

a

shathomps

on@sd43.b

c.ca

asharman

@nvsd44.b

c.ca

smargolles

@sd45.bc.

ca

nweswick

@sd46.bc.

ca

ptemple-

hurley@sd

48.bc.ca

cwhalen@s

d54.bc.ca

jgarfield@s

d58.bc.ca

jeff_lekstro

m@sd59.b

c.ca

mjsluggett

@sd61.bc

.ca

Bev Lloyd

efischer

@sd63.b

c.ca

rscotvold@

sd64.bc.ca

dgorcak@s

ummer.co

m

DPrevost

@sd68.b

c.ca

jwatson@sd69

.bc.ca

jlinning@

sd70.bc.

ca

Steve.hry

bko@@s

d72.bc.c

a

skristjans

on@sd7

3.bc.ca

dlandrath@

sd78.bc.ca

transportatio

nsupervisor

@sd79.bc.c

a

Jodi.marshall@mpsd.ca

Changes from previous survey

now have 

GPS, 

Routing 

Sfotware, 

enforcing 

walk 

limits & 

policy

User fee 

incresed. 

GPS on 

buses. 

Increased 

Enrolment

N/A

1 more 

Elementary 

School  

Field trip 

charges

No change 

between 

2009/10 

and 

2010/11

No Change 

between 

2008/09 

and 

2009/10 

and 

2010/11

Conducting 

an External 

Transportati

on Review 

in Oct 2010

No 

Changes 

between 

2008/09 

and 

2009/10 

and 

2010/11

No Change 

between 

2008/09 

and 

2009/10 

and 

2010/11

Only bus 

special 

needs 

students.  

Regular 

student 

busing 

ended 

2010/2011

No Change 

between 

2008/09 

and 

2009/10 

and 

2010/11

No Change 

between 

2008/09 

and 

2009/10 

and 

2010/11

No Change 

between 

2008/09 

and 

2009/10 

and 

2010/11

Transportat

ion Review 

in Oct 

2009. Cut 2 

buses, 

eliminated 

cross 

boundary & 

courtesy 

riders for 

2010/11

No Change 

between 

2008/09 

and 

2009/10 

and 

2010/11

?

All 

Courtesy 

Riders 

Eliminated 

in 

2010/11

2000 more 

students. All 

busing free

Implemen

ted 

Traversa 

as a 

routing 

software, 

No Change 

between 

2008/09 

and 

2009/10 

and 

2010/11

No Change 

between 

2008/09 

and 

2009/10 

and 

2010/11

Closed 

both 

elementar

y and 

secondary 

schools.  

Increasin

g 

enrollmen

t

Transportation 

Review Mar 

2009. 

Eliminated 8 

buses; 

eliminated 

cross 

boundary 

transportation; 

reduced walk 

limits. No 

change 

2010/11

No 

Changes 

between 

2008/09 

and 

2009/10 

and 

2010/11

Transpor

tation 

assistanc

e is a city 

bus pass 

or 

$.19/km 

for 

milage 

this is not 

new but 

the 

mileage 

rate 

increase

d

Middle 

schools 

closed.  

$420/yr (10 

month cost 

of 

TransLink 

pass - pay 

up front)

$40/pupil for 

eligible riders 

$100/pupil for 

courtesy riders

mailto:lbrown@sd8.bc.ca#
mailto:lbrown@sd8.bc.ca#
mailto:rstephenson@sd22.bc.ca#
mailto:rstephenson@sd22.bc.ca#
mailto:rstephenson@sd22.bc.ca#
mailto:kieran.fahy@sd23.bc.ca#
mailto:kieran.fahy@sd23.bc.ca#
mailto:kieran.fahy@sd23.bc.ca#
mailto:randy.cobb@sd27.bc.ca#
mailto:randy.cobb@sd27.bc.ca#
mailto:randy.cobb@sd27.bc.ca#
mailto:bobpresto@sd28.bc.ca#
mailto:bobpresto@sd28.bc.ca#
mailto:bobpresto@sd28.bc.ca#
mailto:lbach@deltasd.bc.ca#
mailto:lbach@deltasd.bc.ca#
mailto:MPalmer@sd38.bc.ca#
mailto:MPalmer@sd38.bc.ca#
mailto:iwind@vsb.bc.ca#
mailto:iwind@vsb.bc.ca#
mailto:bsommerfeldt@sd40.bc.ca#
mailto:bsommerfeldt@sd40.bc.ca#
mailto:bsommerfeldt@sd40.bc.ca#
mailto:Paul_Harrison@sd42.ca#
mailto:Paul_Harrison@sd42.ca#
mailto:Paul_Harrison@sd42.ca#
mailto:shathompson@sd43.bc.ca#
mailto:shathompson@sd43.bc.ca#
mailto:shathompson@sd43.bc.ca#
mailto:asharman@nvsd44.bc.ca#
mailto:asharman@nvsd44.bc.ca#
mailto:asharman@nvsd44.bc.ca#
mailto:smargolles@sd45.bc.ca#
mailto:smargolles@sd45.bc.ca#
mailto:smargolles@sd45.bc.ca#
mailto:nweswick@sd46.bc.ca#
mailto:nweswick@sd46.bc.ca#
mailto:nweswick@sd46.bc.ca#
mailto:ptemple-hurley@sd48.bc.ca#
mailto:ptemple-hurley@sd48.bc.ca#
mailto:ptemple-hurley@sd48.bc.ca#
mailto:cwhalen@sd54.bc.ca#
mailto:cwhalen@sd54.bc.ca#
mailto:jgarfield@sd58.bc.ca#
mailto:jgarfield@sd58.bc.ca#
mailto:mjsluggett@sd61.bc.ca#
mailto:mjsluggett@sd61.bc.ca#
mailto:mjsluggett@sd61.bc.ca#
mailto:rscotvold@sd64.bc.ca#
mailto:rscotvold@sd64.bc.ca#
mailto:DPrevost@sd68.bc.ca#
mailto:DPrevost@sd68.bc.ca#
mailto:DPrevost@sd68.bc.ca#
mailto:jlinning@sd70.bc.ca#
mailto:jlinning@sd70.bc.ca#
mailto:jlinning@sd70.bc.ca#
mailto:dlandrath@sd78.bc.ca#
mailto:dlandrath@sd78.bc.ca#


1  

 

 

Committee Info Note 
Resources Committee Meeting 

October 8, 2019 
Agenda Item:  4b Enrolment & School Capacity Update 

 
 

Introduction 
 
• Staff are in the final stages of confirming actual enrolment for the 19/20 school year as at 

September 30, 2019 
 

• The District has reported their numbers to the Ministry of Education (MoE) and the confirmation 
process has begun 

 
• It is anticipated that the actual enrolment numbers will be confirmed in the middle of October 
 
• Through this reporting process, both head count and full time equivalency (FTE) amounts are used 
 
• For comparisons to operating capacities, head count has been used in the analysis 
 
• A summary, by school, has been attached comparing actual enrolment to: 
 

o School operating capacity (buildings plus modulars) 
o Total operating capacity (school/modulars plus portables) 
o Estimates from the Long Range Facilities Plan 

 
Conclusions 

 
Compared to Capacity 
 
o Overall, the District is sitting at 111.08% capacity for school and modular spaces 

 
o When taking into consideration the 55 portables as part of this analysis, the District is at 97.48% 

capacity 
 
o The Ministry has identified 95% as the optimal capacity level 
 
o Consistent with our Capital Plan submission of June 30, our greatest space pressures continue to 

be in the following locations: 
 



2  

 

1) Royal Bay Expansion – the school capacity is overdrawn by 34.50% and the 10 portables in 
place have made it manageable at 3.46% over capacity. 

 
2) North Langford Elementary – the combination of Lakewood and Millstream has 196 more 

students than capacity and growth in this area has exceeded even the long range estimates by 
16 students. 

 
3) South Langford Elementary – we have filled up both Happy Valley and Wishart and now are 

working on Colwood (97.47%).  Even as our overall long range numbers are down, this area is 
still up 13 from those estimates. Staff are looking for land in both the South Langford and 
Colwood areas to address these pressures. 

 
4) North Langford Secondary – after the completion of the RBSS expansion of 600 seats, our 

utilization rate will be 90% (assuming 2019 enrolment numbers).  This excludes the District’s 
International Program that will be used to balance these schools to capacity in the short term. 
Given our strong middle school numbers, it is anticipated this project will remain high on our 
priority list. 

 
5) Sooke River Elementary – based on our four elementary schools in the Milnes Landing family, 

we are at 5.5% above school capacity and at 98.5% of total capacity.  We’ll continue to 
monitor this group of schools. 

 
 
Compared to the Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFP) 
 
 Our overall estimate, completed two years ago, is short by 199 students or 1.86% 

 
 The Royal Bay family estimate is fairly close (-.25%) whereas Belmont is short by 99 students and 

Miles Landing by 91 
 
 Staff feel the estimates will balance themselves out over the medium and long term as the District 

is still adding approximately 280 students to the District this year 
 



Summary of Space and 18-19 Estimated Enrolment by School 10/4/2019  10:20 AM

FCI School Portables Total

Actual Sept 
'19 Head 

Count (@ Sep 
30/19)

% of 
School 

Operating 
Capacity

% of Total 
Operating 
Capacity

Estimated 
Sept '19 

Head Count 
from LRFP

% of School 
Operating 
Capacity

% of Total 
Operating 
Capacity

Variance 
between 
Actual & 
LRFP (#)

Variance 
between 
Actual & 
LRFP (%)

BELMONT FAMILY

Belmont 1,200        72              1,272        1,263 105.25% 99.29% 1,305 108.75% 102.59% -42 -3.22%

Spencer 0.36 650           192           842           831 127.85% 98.69% 845 130.00% 100.36% -14 -1.66%
-            

Ruth King 0.36 286           286           310 108.39% 108.39% 288 100.70% 100.70% 22 7.64%
Willway 0.40 242           242           192 79.34% 79.34% 195 80.58% 80.58% -3 -1.54%
John Stubbs 0.02 759           759           787 103.69% 103.69% 849 111.86% 111.86% -62 -7.30%
Lakewood 0.14 352           72              424           461 130.97% 108.73% 476 135.23% 112.26% -15 -3.15%
Millstream 0.53 198           72              270           285 143.94% 105.56% 254 128.28% 94.07% 31 12.20%
David Cameron 0.15 352           48              400           370 105.11% 92.50% 381 108.24% 95.25% -11 -2.89%
Savory 0.38 176           24              200           207 117.61% 103.50% 212 120.45% 106.00% -5 -2.36%

Sub-total/Avg. 0.26 4,215        480           4,695        4,706 111.65% 100.23% 4,805 114.00% 102.34% -99 -2.06%
-            

ROYAL BAY FAMILY -            
-            

Royal Bay 800           240           1,040        1,076 134.50% 103.46% 1,142 142.75% 109.81% -66 -5.78%
-            

Dunsmuir 0.26 600           312           912           846 141.00% 92.76% 813 135.50% 89.14% 33 4.06%
-            

Colwood 0.09 198           198           193 97.47% 97.47% 183 92.42% 92.42% 10 5.46%
Sangster 0.33 198           198           239 120.71% 120.71% 243 122.73% 122.73% -4 -1.65%
Wishart 0.35 352           72              424           409 116.19% 96.46% 354 100.57% 83.49% 55 15.54%
Happy Valley 0.05 352           48              400           422 119.89% 105.50% 474 134.66% 118.50% -52 -10.97%
Crystal View 0.05 286           286           252 88.11% 88.11% 220 76.92% 76.92% 32 14.55%
Hans Helgesen 0.23 220           220           198 90.00% 90.00% 215 97.73% 97.73% -17 -7.91%

Sub-total/Avg. 0.17 3,006        672           3,678        3,635 120.92% 98.83% 3,644 121.22% 99.08% -9 -0.25%
-            

EDWARD MILNE FAMILY -            
-            

Edward Milne 0.19 650           72              722           580 89.23% 80.33% 616 94.77% 85.32% -36 -5.84%
-            

Journey 0.06 575           24              599           517 89.91% 86.31% 534 92.87% 89.15% -17 -3.18%
-            

Saseenos 0.48 176           176           162 92.05% 92.05% 140 79.55% 79.55% 22 15.71%
Poirier 0.19 374           24              398           384 102.67% 96.48% 405 108.29% 101.76% -21 -5.19%
Sooke 0.52 264           48              312           309 117.05% 99.04% 344 130.30% 110.26% -35 -10.17%
John Muir 0.30 198           198           213 107.58% 107.58% 217 109.60% 109.60% -4 -1.84%

Sub-total/Avg. 0.29 2,237        168           2,405        2,165 96.78% 90.02% 2,256 100.85% 93.80% -91 -4.03%

District Total 9,458        1,320        10,778     10,506 111.08% 97.48% 10,705 113.18% 99.32% -199 -1.86%

Notes:

School capacities are Operating Capacities per the Long Range Facilities Plan and include 11 modulars
Total of 59 portables (less 4 at Westshore Colwood) throughout the District which includes 5 installed for Sept 2019 with capacity being reflected as 24 students (55 @24 = 1,320)

FCI = Facilities Condition Index @ Mar 2018 and the provincial average is .42 (red amounts reflect schools with a higher than avg. index)
13% of our schools (3 of 23) have a FCI greater than the provincial average reflecting the majority of our buildings are in better shape than the provincial average 

Family/School

SOOKE SCHOOL DISTRICT - SIX TWO
SUMMARY OF ACTUAL 2019/20 ENROLMENT AS A % OF OPERATING CAPACITY

Actual Head Count (Sept 2019 1701) Direct LRFP Estimates Variance from LRFP
Operating Capacity



1  

 

 

Committee Info Note 
Resources Committee Meeting 

October 8, 2019 
Agenda Item:  4c Capital Planning Update 

 
 

 
• Staff continue to work on multiple projects as part of the District’s Capital Plan submission 

 
 

Royal Bay Expansion 
 
• Work continues on the 600 seat expansion at Royal Bay 

 
• Knappett Construction has been deployed on site since spring break and work remains on 

schedule 
 
• The structural steel work is just completed while the building envelope and concrete work is 

expected to last until mid-December 
 
• Overall construction of the project is estimated to be completed by the end of July with 

Substantial Completion set for August 7, 2020 
 
• Some recent pictures have been included in the Committee package to provide a visual of the 

work completed to date 
 

West Langford Projects & Catchment Review 
 
• The attached summary bas been provided to give Committee members an update on the West 

Langford projects as well as the upcoming Catchment Review project 
 

• A summary table is also provided that will be used on the District’s website to give readers a quick 
status update on the major capital projects of the District 

 



School District # 62

Consultation Group







Guiding Principles

We believe in:

•Fostering a sense of belonging among students, teachers, staff, community  

members, and families, where everyone is an essential member of the building and  

school community.

• Building a vibrant, inspiring, and livable place for human connection, where

everyone is energized to take part and take care of each other.

•Creating a safe and comfortable atmosphere for learning, teaching, and growing,

and everyone has the security of knowing they can participate without barriers.

•Being flexible and fluid, giving opportunity to all to explore, collaborate, and adapt  

to the future at their own pace.

•Providing a supportive environment for thorough inquiry and conscientious  

learning for students, teachers, staff, and community members.



• Oversight of all projectsBOARD OF 
EDUCATION

• Superintendent, Secretary Treasurer, 
Director of Facilities, Lead Educator 
Capital Planning, Capital Planning 
Officer

Steering 
Committee

•Architects, Director of Facilites, Construction & Planning 
Supervisor, Lead Educator Capital Planning, Capital Planning 
Officer

• Director-Information Technology,  Manager, Financial Reporting & 
Analysis , Manager Data Integration & Analytics, Associate 
Superintendents

Working 
Groups

•Elementary WLEMS: Leadership Team members

•Middle WLEMS: Leadership Team members

•Catchment: Leadership Team members

•District: Manager of Transportation, Manager of Facilities, Construction & Planning Supervisor, Director 
of Facilities, Manager of Property/Custodial, Manager, Financial Reporting & Analysis, Director-
Information Technology, Manager Data Inegration & Analytics

•Senior Management: Superintendent of Schools, Associate Superintendents, Secretary Treasurer

Consultation 
Groups

SOOKE SCHOOL 
DISTRICT
CAPITAL 
PLANNING 
MODEL



Why have a Consultation Group?

Focus on Educational Needs

• Process of engagement and understanding the many needs of the  
school system while at the same time adhering to the project budget

• Utilization of the “Wisdom in the Room” (expertise within the School
District)

• Focus on inclusion of best practice educational research such as 21st

Century learning principles within the building design



Mandate of the Consultation Groups
• Design Goal:

• Design a school for the school district for the next 50 years that embodies  
the philosophy of SD # 62 Elementary and Middle Schools.

• Consultation Group Roles and Responsibilities:

• Act as a consultative group for Architects during design

• Support the vision and goals of the District

• Design educational programming space based on best practice and  
research

• Problem solves to maintain integrity of educational programming

• Collaborate with Educators for input throughout the process

• Facilities Personnel Roles and Responsibilities:

• Provide feedback to the Architects during design

• Continue to work with the Working Group and make decisions between  
meetings and after schematic

• Collaborate with staff to gain their input into design & functionality

• Adherence to Budget and Role of the Project Manager:

• Budget Overview

• Doesn’t drive decisions but influences decision

• There may be changes due to budget and fluctuating construction costs

Our Vision
We honour student voice  
and choice through  
engaging, purposeful and  
experiential learning in a  
safe and respectful  
community.
Our Values
– Relationships – Choice –
Respect – Integrity – Trust –
Safety



Design Process and Timeline

• Full Design Process

• This Consultation group is working on Schematic and Detailed Schematic  
elements of the Design Process.

Schematic
Detailed  

Schematic
Detailed  
Design

Working  
Drawings



Design Process

• Preliminary Design

• Schematic Design

• Design Development

• Construction Documents

• Tender

• Contract Administration

• Post Construction / Warranty



Introduction To Design
• Thinking as an educator (creativity and best practice is

key)
• How do staff and students use these spaces and what

flexibility do they offer?

• What does 10-12m2  feel like for an office? What does  
78m2 feel like for a primary or intermediate classroom?  
What does 90m2  feel like for Kindergarten?

• What sorts of spaces are necessary to meet students and  
staff needs and still stay within area?

• How do students flow through these spaces?

• How does supervision of these spaces work?

• Codes that govern us



Best Practice Research
• It is important to be reminded of the current best  

practice research in education and what do we mean  
when we are using these terms?
• Social Emotional Learning
• Inquiry-Based Learning
• 21st  Century Learning Principles
• Universal Design For Learning
• Response to Intervention/Inclusion



What do we mean by Social Emotional Learning?
www.casel.org

• Process of acquiring
and effectively applying
the knowledge,
attitudes, and skills
necessary to
understand and  
manage emotions

• Based on the
understanding that the
best learning emerges
in the context of
supportive
relationships that make
learning challenging,
engaging, and
meaningful

http://www.casel.org/


What do we mean by Inquiry-Based Learning?
(www.edutopia.org/www.peoplemagazines.net)

• Use questions,  
problems, and  
scenarios to help  
students learn  
through  
questioning

• Meaningful  
connections to  
engage their  
learning

http://www.edutopia.org/www.peoplemagazines.net)
http://www.edutopia.org/www.peoplemagazines.net)


What do we mean by 21st Century Learning  
Principles?

(www.oraclefoundation.org)



What do we mean by Universal Design For  
Learning?

(www.cast.org)

Based on scientific insights into how humans learn as everyone learns in different  
ways

Framework to improve and optimize teaching and learning for all people  

Want to expose students to a variety of kinds of learning and engagement so they
can best discover how they learn



What do we mean by Response to Intervention and
how does it relate to inclusion?
(www.rtinetwork.org)/ (www.hopeofdetroit.org)

• Multi-tier approach  
to the early  
identification and  
support of students  
with learning and  
behavior needs

• High-quality  
instruction

• Focus on inclusion
of all students



New B.C. Curriculum Core Competencies
(https://curriculum.gov.bc.ca/competencies)

1) Communication

2) Creative and Critical Thinking

3) Personal and Social
Positive Personal and Cultural  

Identity

Self Awareness and Responsibility

Social Responsibility

Core competencies are embedded  
and evident within the learning  

standards.



Additional Consideration:
NLC Concept Overview

• Inclusion of Neighbourhood Learning Centre (NLC) space  
in the building is pending Ministerial approval and  
funding.

• Goal: to create innovative ways to design schools that
mutually benefit both the school and community.

• Variety of models for enhanced programming spaces are  
possible.

• Inclusion examples in previous SD62 schools:
• Enhanced gym, enhanced fine and performing arts spaces, and  

a daycare.



Environmental Sustainability
LEED (Leadership in Energy & Environmental Design)

• Water efficient fixtures

• Solar shading of windows

• Access to daylight and views
from all occupied spaces

• Recycling centers throughout the  
school

• High efficiency mechanical units

• Natural material selection  
including polished concrete  
floors; exposed wood and  
steelwork; low-VOC containing  
paint materials; recycled material  
content in floor coverings and  
furnishings.



Thank You



 
 

CAPITAL PLANNING UPDATE AS AT OCTOBER 3, 2019 

West Langford Elementary and Middle Schools 

- Consultation Groups have had an initial meeting to provide input to architects about the site 
elevations and some building assumptions 

- The elevation and civil work remains the highest risk in the project and staff will continue to 
work with the consultants and Consultation Groups to maximize the design of the schools 

- The process of naming the schools will begin soon via Thought Exchange prior to bringing to the 
Board for decision 

Catchment / Boundary Review process  

- Baragar Training – tool used for manipulating catchment lines and extracting data 
- Consultation group meeting 
- Introduction of the process to the community, with a focus on elementary school PACs in the 

Royal Bay and Belmont families 

Project Project 
Description 

Current 
Status 

Date of 
Approval 

Design 
Complete 

Tender 
Award 

Construction 
Completion 

Occupancy 

Royal Bay 
Secondary 
Expansion 

Addition of 
600 
students 

Under 
constructi
on 

Feb. 2018 Complete Awarded July, 2020 Sept, 2020 

        

Elementary in 
West Langford  

New School 
(capacity 
500) 

Under 
design 

March, 
2019 

April , 
2020 

 
May, 2022 Sept, 2022 

        

Middle School 
in West 
Langford 

New School 
(capacity 
700) 

Under 
design 

March, 
2019 

April, 2020 
 

May, 2022 Sept, 2022 

        

Elementary in 
North Langford 

New School 
(capacity 
500) 

Seeking 
approval 

TBD 
    

        

Elementary in 
South Langford 

New School 
(capacity 
500) 

Acquiring 
property 

TBD 
    

        

Secondary in 
North Langford 

New School 
(capacity 
800 to 
1,000) 

Pending 
enrolment 

TBD 
    

        

Elementary at 
Sooke River 

New School 
(capacity 
500) 

Pending 
enrolment 

TBD 
    

        

Elementary at 
Royal Bay 

New School 
(capacity 
500) 

Acquiring 
property 

TBD 
    

        

 

 























































































































































1701 Final Enrolment Update - October 18, 2019- SD#62 October Board Meeting 

2018/19 SEPT 20 Variance 2019/20

Level Name Program FINAL UPDATE Budget 

SEPTEMBER COUNT

Elementary Colwood Regular 177.0000           195.0000           18

Elementary CrystalView Regular 250.0000           252.0000           2

Elementary DavidCameron Regular 377.0000           371.0000           -6

Elementary HansHelgesen Regular 196.0000           198.0000           2

Elementary HappyValley Regular 431.0000           422.0000           -9

Elementary JohnMuir Regular 211.0000           213.0000           2

Elementary JohnStubbsElementary French Immersion 506.0000           505.0000           -1

Elementary Lakewood Regular 461.0000           462.0000           1

Elementary Millstream Regular 153.0000           147.0000           -6

Elementary Millstream French Immersion 104.0000           138.0000           34

Elementary Poirier Regular 152.0000           145.0000           -7

Elementary Poirier French Immersion 235.0000           240.0000           5

Elementary PortRenfrew Regular 12.0000             20.0000             8

Elementary RuthKing Regular 292.0000           310.0000           18

Elementary Sangster Regular 247.0000           239.0000           -8

Elementary Saseenos Regular 159.0000           162.0000           3

Elementary Savory Regular 193.0000           207.0000           14

Elementary Sooke Regular 320.0000           309.0000           -11

Elementary Willway Regular 183.0000           192.0000           9

Elementary Wishart Regular 352.0000           409.0000           57

TOTAL ELEMENTARY 5,011.0000       5,136.0000       134

Middle Dunsmuir Regular 802.0000           846.0000           44

Middle JohnStubbsMiddle French Immersion 268.0000           282.0000           14

Middle Journey Regular + French Immersion 516.0000           517.0000           1

Middle Spencer Regular 769.0000           834.0000           65

TOTAL MIDDLE 2,355.0000       2,479.0000       124

Secondary Belmont Regular + French Immersion 1,309.0625       1297.875 -11.1875

Secondary EdwardMilne Regular + French Immersion 646.3125           636.6250           -9.6875

Secondary RoyalBay Regular 1,122.2500       1,152.3125       30.0625

TOTAL SECONDARY 3,077.6250       3,086.8125       9.1875

Alternate Alternate/Byte Regular 243.0000           259.0000           16

Alternate JDF Distributed Learning Regular 124.6875           163.4375           38.75

Alternate Westshore/Cont Ed Regular 21.0000             18.0625             -2.0625

TOTAL WESTSHORE 388.6875          440.5000          52.6875

TOTAL SEPTEMBER COUNT 10,832.3125     11,142.3120     319.875 11225.6875 -83.375



 

LEARNING

Effective Use of Data/Evidence to inform 
decisions.

Graduation Program

Curriculum & Assessment Transformation

Innovative teaching and learning 
environments

Growth

New school builds

Activate operational plans for  HR, 
IT, Facilities and Communications

Budget to support emerging needs

Enrolment 

Staffing

Structures to manage growth

ENGAGEMENT

Collaboration

CSH/SEL Plan:  student and staff 
mental health, physical health and 

well-being.

Safety in the workplace

Relationships

• Post-Sec Transition 

• Project/Pilot Roll outs, eg. ECE 

• Mentorship to support staff 
development 

• Building staff capacity 
(pedagogy and for challenging 

behaviours) 

• Natural learning spaces 

• Practices to 
support 
diversity 

and 
inclusion 

• Catchment 
Boundary 

Review 

2019-2020 Strategic Plan Priorities 



2019/20 Operation Plan Details 
 

Goal/Objective Strategies Evidence  

Learning/Engagement/Growth    

Communications - Improve internal and external. 

- Sharing info re. community clubs, 
etc. through a central resource, 
rather than individual school 
websites. 

- New district website and intranet on-line and 
fully functioning. 

- Establish new processes for sharing information 
with schools to avoid redundancy. 

- Utilize new website for community messaging 

 

Learning    

Graduation Program - Create opportunities for modelling 
and collaborating re. the Grad 
Program. 

-   

Curriculum Transformation - Ensuring support for and access to 
curriculum resources. 

  

Effective Use of Data/Evidence to 
inform decisions 

- Focus on key data collection areas 
to ensure coherence and effective 
use 

- Review program effectiveness for 
decision making. 

  

Innovative teaching and learning 
environments 

- Continue to work with staff on 
wise practice for meeting the 
emerging needs of learners 
through creative and flexible 
opportunities. 

  

Learning and Engagement    

Post-Secondary Transition - Supporting student transition to 
post-secondary through increased 
connections with post-sec 
institutions. 

  

Project/Pilot Roll-outs, e.g. ECE - Continue to develop and review 
existing projects and pilots to 
determine impact on student 
learning and potential avenues for 
expansion or sustainability. 

  



Mentorship to support staff 
development 

- Support new PVP mentorship 
program. 

- Work with partner groups (STA 
and CUPE) on expanded 
mentorship opportunities, e.g. 
Activ8 and Link to Practice. 

  

Building staff capacity - Explore opportunities for broad-
based, common learning for 
district staff on key issues, e.g. 
staff safety. 

  

Learning and Growth    

Natural Learning Spaces - Continue collaboration with 
Grounds dept and schools to 
increase natural play spaces. 

  

Engagement    

Collaboration - Strengthen and expand a culture 
of collaboration. 

- Increased opportunities for 
collaboration. 

  

CSH/SEL Plan:  student and staff 
mental and physical health and well-

being 

- Create district staff position to 
lead in this area. 

- Develop a collaborative plan to 
determine best steps to support 
staff and student wellness. 

  

Safety in the Workplace - Work with O.H.&S. to develop 
opportunities to mitigate safety 
concerns in schools. 

- Invest in wise practices to reduce 
risk to staff and students by 
others. 

  

Relationships - Continue to build and strengthen 
relationships 

  

Growth    

New School Builds - Establish a leadership structure 
that allows for broad-based input 
into new school decisions. 

  



- Acquire additional sites in high 
growth areas 

- Seek broad input into new school 
names. 

Activate Operational Plans for IT, 
Communication, HR and Facilities 

- Finalize and approve operational 
plans that support the 
implementation of the Strategic 
Plan. 

- Begin implementation of the 
Operational Plans. 

  

Budget to support emerging needs - Determine and plan to minimize 
impacts of funding model review 
on district operations. 

- Begin to identify changing needs 
that will roll into the next Strategic 
Plan 

  

Staffing - Recruitment and retention 
strategy with employer branding. 

- Review the impact on 
Kindergarten being a specialized 
teaching area. 

  

Structures to Manage Growth - Ensure attention to maintain and 
upgrade existing schools. 

- Review transportation principles 
to ensure growth challenges are 
met and to look at efficiencies in 
service levels 

  

Engagement and Growth    

Practices to support diversity and 
inclusion 

- Review programs of choice. 

- Consider alternative education 
structures and recommend shifts 
to meet student needs. 

- Innovative practices. 

- Review funding to ensure there is 
enough. 

- Reviewing supports for students 
with complex needs. 

  



Catchment Boundary Review - Establish and utilize relevant data 
sources to support catchment 
boundary reviews. 

- Create and support opportunities 
for input to the catchment review 
process. 

  

Accountability of District Systems - review district structures that are 
currently in place to ensure 
efficiency, forward thinking and 
focus on our core purpose of 
improving outcomes for students. 

  

 

 


	Oct 22_00_Agenda
	Oct 22_00_Sep 24_Minutes
	Oct 22_5.1_Student Trip to France and Germany
	Oct 22_5.2_Student Trip to Rome and Paris
	Oct 22_5.3_Student Trip to Ecuador and Galapagos
	Oct 22_5.4_Proposed Overnight and Out_Of_Province School Trips
	Oct 22_6.1_SD 61 Board of Education_Climate Action Letter
	Oct 22_6.1_Daily Commute Pilot Project Invitation Letter
	Oct 22_6.1_Legislative Assembly of British Columbia_Private Members Bill Vaping Letter
	Oct 22_7.1_Resource Committee Report
	Oct 22_7.1_Resources Committee_FULL AGENDA
	Oct 8_00_Resource Committee_Agenda
	RESOURCES COMMITTEE
	October 8, 2019 – 7:00 p.m.
	A G E N D A
	3. PRESENTATIONS (10 min.)

	Sep 17_00_Resource Committee Report
	October 8_4a_Transportation Review Modelling_Info Note
	October 8_4a_Proposed Transportation Review Model
	October 8_4a_Transportation Survey from 2017-18
	2017-2018

	October 8_4b_Enrolment and School Capacity Update_Info Note
	October 8_4b_Sept 2019 Actual Enrolment compared to Capacities and LRFP
	Actual 19-20 vs. Capacity

	October 8_4c_Capital Planning Update_Info Note
	October 8_4c_Capital Planning Consult Group Intro
	October 8_4c_Capital Planning Update
	October 8_4c_RBSS Expansion Photos

	Oct 22_7.2_Board Information Note Naming New Schools
	Oct 22_8.1_Education Policy Committee Report
	Oct 22_8.1_Education Policy Committee_FULL AGENDA
	Oct 22_9.1_Final 2019_20 Student Enrollment SD62
	Oct 22_10.1_Strategic Planning_Year 2 Action Plan

